OnePlus Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

18C02, 18C03, 18C04 and 18C05, Shum Yip Terra Building, Binhe Avenue North,
Futian District,
Tel: 0755-61898696Ext7023 ; Fax: 0769-86076938

Date: October 15, 2019

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ABZ2-E302A

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ABZ2-E302A, Model:
E302A (approval date: 05/15/2019)

The change filed under this application is:

€ Change the schematic: add FB401,FB402, FB403,FB404.

€ add some components, change the position of the components .

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change
does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency
range, modulation etc. More details please refer to OD_ Product Equality Declaration.
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,
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Youliang Ke
kevin.ke@oneplus.net
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